Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Board Members
Roland Skumawitz, President

Ingrid Flores
Elizabeth Halikis
Daniel Leavitt, Secretary/Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Agenda
23151 Palomar Street

Wildomar, CA 92595

Phone: (951) 678-5217

April 11, 2016 @6:00 p.m.

1.0

2.0

CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at _

OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Or. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Other guests present.
Hansberger and Klein, LLC
SavantCo Education Services

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion: Second: Vote:

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:

Comments should be limited to 3 minutes, Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the
Brown Act, there shall be no action laken, nor should there be comments on, responses to, ot discussion of & topic not

on the agenda. The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of information/report; (2) refer to staff with no
direction as to action or priority; or (3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1 Teacher’s Report
Report on classroom activities and events.
Presented by: Sadie Mata and Nicole Amies, Sycamore Academy Teachers

6.2 Financial Report (Attachment 6.2)
Presentation of the siatus of Sycamore Academy finances.
Presented by: Roy Kim, SavantCo Education

6.3 Special Education Report

Report on Sycamore Academy’s Special Education Program including current data, services and
needs.

1 of 4



6.4

6.5

6.7

Presented by:  Tanva Meeks and Jennifer Smith, Education Specialists and Tess Brown, Student
Support Services Coordinator

Dircctor’s Report

Presentation regarding school administration and update on current legislation that may impact the
school.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal

School Report
Update on Sycamore’s education program, assessments, WASC and professional development.
Presented by: Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal

Operations Report
Presentation on enrollment and attendance data. Cperations status report.
Presented by: Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator

7.0  OPEN BOARD SEAT APPLICANT PRESENTATIONS

Matthew Roberson

8.0 ACTION ITEMS:

8.1 Appoint New Board member for open board scat
The board appoints to the board.
Motion: _ Second: Vote:
ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt
8.2 2015-16 Education Protection Account (Attachment 8.2)
The board will review and consider the 2015-16 Education Protection Account.
Staff recommendation: The board approves the 2015-16 Education Protection Account. Staff
recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal
Motion: Second: Vote:
ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt
83 2016/17 School Calendar (Attachment 8.3)

The board will review and consider the 3 options for 2016/17 School Calendar.

2of4




Staff recommendation: The board select and approves  of the 3 calendar options. Stafl
recommends approval,
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

84 2016/17 Bell Schedule and Instructional Minutes (Attachment 8.4)
The board will review and consider 2 options for the 2016/17 Bell Schedule and Instructional
Minutes.

Staff recommendation: The board select and approves | of the 2 Bell Schedule and Instructional
Minutes options. Staff recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: B ~ Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

8.5 2016/17 Staffing Plan (Attachment 8.5)
The board will review and consider the 2016/17 Staffing Plan.

Staff recommendation: The board approves the 2016/17 Staffing Plan. Staff recommends
approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

9.0 PUBLIC HEARING
9.1 Educator Effectiveness Plan

This hearing is intended to allow for additional public comments and recommendations
regarding the Educator Effectiveness Plan.

3of4d



10.0 CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion,

10.1 Approval of the Minutes: February 23, 2016 (Attachment 10.1)
10.2 Check Register for February 2016 (Attachment 10.2)
10.3 Check Register for March 2016 (Attachment 10.3)

Motion; __ Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

1.0 BOARD COMMENTS:
120 ADJOURNMENT

Motion: ~ Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leawitt

The meeting was adjourned at .

THE ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY HANGED WITH NOTI
Natice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed without prior notice.
RE NABLE LIMITATION AY BEP D ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY
The Gaverning Board's presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits on public testimony to ensure that the agenda is completed.
PECIAL PRESENTATIONS MAY BE MADE
Notice is herchy given that, consistent with the requirements of the Baglcy-Keene Open Meeting Act, special presentations not mentioned in the agenda may be made at this
meeting. However, any such presentation will be for information only.
REASON. MMODATION WILL BE PRQVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAE WITH BILITY
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilitics Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or
participate in this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by contacting Sycamere Academy of Science and Cultural Arts

Telephone, (951)678-5217,

FOR MORE INFORMATION

For more information conceming this agenda, please contact Sycamore Academy of Science and Culturat Ans
Telephone (951) 678-5217.

40of 4




(YaJe 13 Auenugad) 4935189y HoayD
sosuadxy

SNUIAY ‘I

S[enldy dlA'q
sosuadx3y ‘i
SONUAAIY I

MIIAISAQ 198png pasInay ‘e

21epdn |epueul Yyae ‘I

Epuasy

uolleanp3 ojjueaes Aq :uoiejuasaid ajepdn |epueuly Awspedy alowedAs

NOILlLvOnNnaid
\J,Qﬁﬂd AYD0CY



(MZTS+) ¥SYTET VS 03 086 60T ‘vS WOJ) pasesldu] anUaAly |e1o) o
(0TE Y2z 1elol)
30D Aq pauolliodde uasq mou aAeY jeY] ‘Spuny SSBUaAI1I8)4]
lojeonp3 )3 AleuollsJdsiq awil-auQ Ul 3NUdADL Mau Ad 19sHO °q
9SE3J23p YV 01 @np anuaAad 3dS Ul asealdaq e
(MEZS-) G8Y'TTSS 01 90E PSS WO PISEIIBP INUBAIY RIS J3Y1IQ O
Sulpund || 9|} L pue | 3]3L MaN 03 an( ‘e
(M0SS+) 000'60TS 01 6TO'6SS WOI) PASEDIOU] BNUBADY |BJapa4 JBYID ©
891 01 ¢/ W04} YOV Ul esealdap o3 anQ e
(MZ775-) 68Y'0SY'ES 03 068°TLY €S WoJ) pasealdsp Suipuny 4477 ©

SNUDADY e

(V@V/1usW||0iud U] 3sea.ddp B
pa1dadxa sasuadxa |euollippe 01 anp) 9T0Z ‘T Aleniga Jo se uoisinay 1a8png

NOIllvOnasi
M) TITDAD
\ui O



S9AJIDSDI YSED 0] INP syluouw ||e Joj aAlisod aq 01 payiafosd mojs ysed ©
80¢‘£09S 01 05/ 9% TS- W4} paseasdap awodut Suijelado ||edaAQ O

SUI0DU| SUIIeIad) e

(NTELS-) OVT'VTSES 03 6T/9SZ YS WOJ) pasesdsp sasuadxy [e1o) ©

*J71 9Y3 03 sjuawAed 1ual Ajyluow 10 000‘98ES PRPPY
'109p 3yl SuiAed si 377 aYy3 22UlS 2DIALSS 10aQ WOJ4 SZE'S/9S PRAOWAY O

Juswanoidw] 3ulp|ing ut paloadxa sasuadxs |euoilippe 01 ang ‘e

panoul
uaym pazijjeyded aq ||im siy1 asuls AeinQ |eude) 03 JOSZ$ paroway ©

s)00gawouy) jo aseyaund o1 anp HOOTS
94N1oNJISeyul || 01 anp HOOTS ‘e
(M00ZS) 065°0TZS 01 90€‘L7ES WOJ) paseasdap salddng g syoog ©

sain}ipuadx]

NOlLvVONaAasi
_)m.‘w;ﬂaj}j
] | 7

=) ]

#i



saJn}puadx3 SuilesadQ 13 S9IAIIS Ul NTIHO'TS
s9l|ddng 1@ s)oog ul JOTZS 'q
s)ljauag 1 salue|es Ul Y8OSTS e

(%€€'8L) 9T ¥TS €S 40 TOL 09 TS wads O

saJn}ipuadxy e

NBSS - DNUSAIY |e307 JBY10 2
MNEBES - INU3AY 31e1S J3Y10 'q
990'9/€‘¢S — 4401 e

(%9€°89) ¥SY'TET VS 40 ¥L0'¥28'TS PaAIBIRY O

SNUSA3Y e

9T0Z ‘T€ Y24eA JO Se s|enidy a1eq 03 Jedj

NOILVONGa3
NOARITTO ADVDO

<



%9€'89 OF'PI0'VZEZ [ OO'PSPIELV'Y | v2'626'60)'y | 00'GE0'SC0'F S3NNIA3Y TYLOL '8
%6611 61 Gp0'8S 000808 00'S9L'EE 00°000'56} o SaNU3ASY {207 '(EI0L
%000 2 # = 00'000°661 8 6€ doud Jo nep |
%00'0 92'0£S '8 00'Z0V' LY 00'S9L'EE i | ese8 SenusABY (8907 J8YIO Y
%000 _ 1e6'v18'6 [oosz0'e i i 2898 suoneuoq
SONuUaAsy |BD0T 18I0 ¢
%BLPL LZ'€96'68E 00'S8Y' 126 £4'G0E b5 00°001'1L2€ i senuasay 8)E1S JBYIO 'EI0L
%000 00'866'1Z | 00'866'1e 0066612 | - | oess SSeUBARDeYT J0jBONDP3 - SBNUBAGY 81EIS JBUID IV
%000 - 1 - |ogiezoz | - | oese Aleuofielosiq aui| UQ - senusAsy eJES SO IV
%000 | ez's96'sg 00'S9E'61 | - 1 - i oese BNUBASY BJEIS JBUIO IV
%1215 | 86 LEF'ER | oovos'ye loesizas  |ooose'ss | osse anuarey Aiejjo] ejelg
%688 |ooeseezr  |ooveo'zoz | - - | ossg | Aeuogesnsigewil sug - juswwasINquARY 1SOD PejEPUEN
%00'001 [oover's |o0¥2r's | BotrE'S |ooosg's | osse Juswesinquuiey jS0D pejepuen
%EY b o0'ESh'ER 00098281 SLSEF'BET 00°005°££2 MER SjelS - uoneanpy [epeds
senusssy H)eiS U0 e
%000 - 00°000'60} 00'610'65 2 senuaAsy [BJepagd ‘ejo)
%000 - 00’005’} - - Il el
%00'0 - 00'000'19 - - 6628-0928 0448 1oL,
%00'0 - - - - ] . : SSNUIASY (BIBPES JBYI0
%000 = 00°005'oF 00'6L0'65 = Z818'I1BIE [e1epad - uoneanp3 [epeds
SenueAsy |eiepsd g
%98 89 00'990°9/€'Z | 00'68Y'OSY'E | LO'OBS'ZIV'E | 00'6EG'6BP'E - seaunog J407 ‘eoL
%88 2L oovIE' L2y 00 ¥80'8.5 v/'060'786  [00G9S'€SS | 0608 saxe ) Auedald Jo ner ul sjeoyag JepeyD 0} Sigjsuely
%EE B8 |O0IZE'ees | 00682€09 [ €L€/6°/09  [00896'09S |  zio 1BBA LN - (Vd3) IUN0ody uoRoSiIg Uojleonp3
%99°Z9 O0LEY'LZY'L | 00919'892Z | vG'G28'28ZZ | CO9LV'SLEE bog Jes\ JuaunJ - piy AeIg
seomog 4407 ¢
SINNIAIY 'V
(ar/1erc0) sinoni)
wbpngjo % |  semoy Tp ey st suumm__ e oy | 9902198140 uopduosag
ejeq o) Jeag 1aBpng pasjasy

" 18 Ainr - jaBpng paydopy

(6cv2 pue ‘gepL '0059-00Z9 '0£19-0019 € $128]qo edjMes Jqeq / Aenng ende siqeayiddy) siseg (ensooy paypon [
(6996-0996 PU® '66+6-00¥6 'SEVL “0069 2J€ si0e{qo somiiqel uua)-Buo )geg uua)-Buo uo Jsaseiu) / siessy eydes ojqesnddy) siseg [enusoy _M_

Bununooae jo siseq Buimojjo) By Sesn j00YIS JBHBYD YL

SMY [e4n}IN2 PUE 33Ua)ag Jo AWapedy aiowedsAg




%66¥L | 1eE8L9l o0ose'ze | 009ve'ie Joozoree 109g suopisod pajesyies ‘esueINsu) uohesUSdWOD SIBNI0M
%Ll gyl 0092 | e9zLi'ol |eseoe'e | Z0s€ suopsod pauisse|o "aoueinsu| JusiwAoidwaun aje)s
%95'G1 Szral 00'¥8L'L 98vLI0'LL ze4i2'ol 5] lose suopisod pereaypIas ‘eouednsu) uewdojdueun eeig
%9999 I0L6SS'EZ | 00'LYE'SE 00'000'62 00°000°0€ ZOvE suoiiisod peyissed 'sjuaue SIeleM B YlReH
%0E'EL Trm.mvo.mm 00°ZEG'0Z1 00'000'061 00000022 | Love suoiisod pejeoyued ‘sjyaueg aleyem g UleaH
%5919 18'025'0Z 00'88Z'ce 69'€28'12 E'LL8'6) i Z0eE suopsod PalISSelD "sANELISHY/AIBSIPON/AS YO
%9’ LL zi6ge'el 00'699'SZ 06'821'02 0E68L6L LOEE suonisod pajEdiiad ‘aAneWelv/eIEdIPON/IQSYO
%BLLL | rs'8EO'OL 00'506'2L 008L0'Z  |oL omm 096'EZ goze suoisod pelssep "waisAs jueweiney seefoidwi3 sygng
%000 61'105'% 00'LLLE ;i A Il ZOLE suofisod peyssep we)sAs juswaiyey Sieyoes] 9)eg
%ELEL LL¥62'E6 00'ZEZ 221 99'€56'8+1 Z8'000'ZPL LOLE suotsod paiecypieo 'welsAg Juswemay Sieytes] alelg
slyeueg sakoidws "¢
%1079 19'629'2L2 00'6£6'GZY 00°566°LSE 00'S05'02¢E 4 SOUB[ES PBJeOYIEd-UON ‘[BI0L
_ agE | - T - — |oosie’s 000826 1 seez @INNSANS PeJEOYIMEI-UON JeYIQ
%000 [ 96'6LL'VI | ooorr'sz | R B 006Z SOUBIES PAIEOUINGI-UON JBYID
ioNgR - | - | - 1 00'002°21 | oooor's ) 0092 SBSNUCH PRIEIYRISI-UON
$cm 09 1 Nv .@mm £E | o0's98'vS 00'08v'sT Qo's2e'ze ) 0oz SOUBIES S9N PUB [BOLS|D
%1068 | 6Eero'vs | oo iees) 00'000'vZ1 00°000°ZH1 ooez 1BS sojensiuupy pue siosiuedng pejeoyniec-uoN
%000 | yoeog’ e _|.00'529'Lt o N oozz seuejes poddng pejEaed-UoN
%ZE 69 BLYPZ'ZR 00°8E9°8E 1 00'0FE'081 00°00Z'891 ooLE SOUBIES ,SOPIY [BUCIIONIISU| PElBolIac-UoN
SopelEg PajEsyILes-UON T
%P 69 09°2¥4'056 S.npn.mmn.- 00°002'88E "1 00’00V E2€ 'L g sepe|eg pajeoyas) 'ejo]
- ignae | - 0000216 [O00OY'KE | OOFE sasnUOg pelesyen
%ZE'VI sg'LLF'02 0068Z°/8L | 00°000'98% | 00°000°'O¥L 00t} Souejes S.0lENSIIWPY pue SKosiusdng pajesyiuen
%S LG . (8 '91E9Z |oo99s'sy | oo0co'or | o0'0c0'ss ) 0ozhk sepejes poddng idnd pejesiuuen
_iO/MaR doo-  |oooos'os 00000004 | 10K spuedng pejesyen
%970/ 66'256'£08 00°851'9€1L"L 00°000°'L00°} 00'000'556 004i Sslie|eg siayoea] peleoynie]
Seuejeg pejeoyiuay |
SFUNLIONIXT '8
{ounerco)
19Bpng Jo % siemoy sau__mmﬁwﬂog opo yela0 uopduassq
2jeq ol iesA

154 Ainr - 196png pardopy

(6¢L Pue 'gEPL '0059-00Z9 ‘0L15-0019 848 8320[qo @dyaseg 1qeq | AenD |=nde) ojqesiddy) siseq jensooy peupol [ |
(6996-0996 PUE ‘66+¥6-00¥6 'gEP. '0069 oJB £106[q0 Sepjiiqer] uLleL-Buo 11gag uue-Buc uo Jsasei) [ siessy |euded elqeoliddy) siseg jenusoy [X]

:Bupuncooe 1o siseq Buimogo) ay) Sasn jooYIs 1BLBYD SIY |

SHY (ein}|nJ PUB 33Ua)2§ Jo Aluopedy alowedAs



W86 LFE (62041l [ 00vES' . - 0z8g seojueg Jendwon

0N 2 - O5'GEE'AP | eg'sec'ep 2185 SJUEINSUOD uoliesnpy
%000 12'e 00'Z6L'6 N 1 - | al8s seed (jouded
%ZL'9Z2Z 85'E9L'E 00'099'} 0,626  10/6Z6 g8 | sefieyy) yueg
%Gl GL'8p0'Z6 00°020'221 00'000°021 | 00°000'0Z1 £18S seaIeg sseusng
%000 00'008 00'008 I < | Zlgs Maney Aued paiyi uone)paody
%00'00} | s2Esss | ooess's £9'00L 4} [ £g00iL 0195 Bununaoay
% 6'56 94'¥9Y'29 00'EPE'0L BP965LS | 0oBs sesusdx3 Bunesed 1§ seoMeg JeylQ
%099 | 8e'89e's | ooLesTz €L2€5'9L | €12e5'9)L 0r9s sijedey
%00°0 08'S6b'E 00'8bL'L A eSS Saxe) 9)e)s] jesy
%88 L. SR'ZL0'EE 00'69¥'2F SE'08¢'CY |seosr'ze 0295 saninn
%LLGL |se'esz'ooe | 00'1LLZ'0P EL'08L'¥L | €082 0198 Juey
%ses8 | siL0e8’0L 00'589°2L §6'98v'Z9 | s6°98t'2e s) 0055 seojalag Buideasesnol pue suopeisdg
%9548 SO'vEZ'aZ 00'6£2'2E 8L'066'€0L | 81066201 00¥S eoueINSU|
%4269 | see66'a9 | 00'BSE'LOL Lo'6EQ'R | ro'eeg's 00€S sdiysiequepy pue sengg
%000 | so09Z'e 00zee's I = 0zes Bugesyy 'uonuaaucy "eausie)u)
%44 8L | o6ves'2L | bo'g6t'ZZ 0T¥20'0C | 02'#20'02 0125 jonely
%000 IE216'22 00°25€'SL & - 0OiS sadaIes Joj slusweaibeqng

sainypuedx3 Bugesedn JeyiO pue sedinsg '
%166 00'260'012 00'065'042 LSS0 LPE L5 GOE'ELL se|iddng pue s¥oog ‘jejoL
%b0'€8 levees's  {o00se's |evosze  i6L0S€E 00it : poo4
%00°001 1 tV'6Z6'€0L _D0'6Z6'€0} | v0'g02'892  } vO'BOZ'9E | 0ory wewdinbg peziendesucy
%99'001 l2ZeLiz'es 100 LIE'8 JOLLPL09 T OLEbL09 ] 0oy seynddng pue sjeuajep
%bLZEL JET | o010L jlospe’s T l08v6') i 00Z¥ S|eusiep s0ualBjey JBLIO pue syoog
% L 66 99°2ET 00'EEE 05 15L'L 05°154°2 ooy | S|ELSIEW BINOLIND 8100 PUE SHOOGIXS | paadiddy
selddng pue sxoog 'f
e 1L ¥ ZBZ'¥ET 00 ¥81'56¢ 2822€215 6968628 | speueg eekojdwg '|e1o )
%000 | SE°L8L |eoess - bt i 2068 suonisod payissep "siyeusg 1eyl0
%40°18 ¥Z 0401 00'+0Z'EL $9'665'01 GL'619'6 Z09¢ suonisod palisseld "eduBMsy) UOREsUBSAWOD SIeNI0M
(aLnLesc0) suony) T
jeBpng jo % s[emoy PRSI\ o55115 perdopy T 126(q0 uopdusseq
ajeq o] 1esp 1eBpng pesirey
. 181 Anr - JaBpng pajdopy

(s£¥L pue ‘gepL ‘0059-0029 '0£19-0019 84 5398[q0 so1Aeg Jqeq / AERNQ jended ejqed)ddy) sised fensooy payipo [ |
(6996-0996 PUE '66v6-00¥6 ‘SEVL '0069 8.8 5198{qo senuiqer] uus)-Buo [ 1qeq wial-Buoq uo isaseiu / essy |ende siqeo)iddy) sised jeruasy [X]

:Bugunoaoe jo siseq Buimojio] ey SBsn j00YIS J8LBYD St |

SHY |ein}jnd PUR 22U3|9E JO AWepedy a1oledAg




61680868

semnog 18yl ‘I
S3SN / SFOUNOS DONIINYNIL ¥MIHLO "a

LI'ELE'E8 00°802°209 ZZ0GL'9pL) 88°116' 8y {ee-5v) S3SN ANV SIDUNOS DNIONVNIL ¥IHLO FHO43E
. "UNTdX3 HIAO SINNIAIY 40 (AONF121430) $832%3 D
%EE' AL £210.'09.°Z | 00OvZ'PZS'E | 966ZL9SZF | ) JOvBISE SIUNLIANIESXT WLOL '8
%000 z 00°000'SE pLLS9'PLL 00°909'€59 B obInQ J8yi0 'jE104
%000 | - 00°000°GE | vLeeeoe - 1 oo 204 WBisBAQ 1o1sIQ
I e - J00E0LZIZ  j00909'80S |  eewL ledroung
0/AIQ# G i joozzz'agy  10000O'SPE | @Ews Isesely|
G - 1 - . : i e01A8g 1980
ofing Jeyio "4
%000 SB'0LG') z 00°000'0S¢ . ) Aeno (ended ‘g0,
%000 98'0L5') E G = i 0069 (Ajuo jeruase jiny Joj) esuedx3 uopeiesdeq
%000 - - - S 0059 uswsoeidey wewdinbg
%00°0 - - - 1 - 1 ooks wewdinb3
%000 1 - 1 - |ooooo'osz | - 1 ooze s6uipiing Jo syueweaoidw) pue sGuipng
%000 g E : E 0190018 SJUBWIBAOIdWI pUBT pue pue
B | (Ao siseq jerusoe papow 0059-0029 ‘04190019 S199/30)
Lepng eyde ‘g
%6Y'GH ZBZY' b0’ | 00°0ZE'880°L | DB'EGL'Z68 ¥6044'4Z9 | senypuedx3 Bunesed Jeyi0 pue seopeg El0]
%LLLLE | 8660461 foooek'Zl  |EcOLZPL | E00LZVL | ooss SUONEJUNLIWICY
_i/aaE : g | oooze'vl {oooszyL | eiss JuBUAREODUT UoREIND] [ePReds
- ionag | - - | ovez0’0g 1zvisz'et | eg9es siopeiue] uoneanpg [epeds
%000 [ 1SISP'96Z | 00°8SPOPL g E | 2588 Joge j0enuoD
O/AIQE g S 00°009'6€E 000096 | 1588 (ssopusp Aued paut) sisyoes | sinjisqng
%12 8ZF JELVBL | o0t 106°254'sE Jos4sr'se | oves wswdoiersq |euoissejoid
%9169 86'6v2'0C 0029 ¥b St L5208 9Z'128'2Z 0£89 jebe
{arneico) (S0 iSti0c/o)
1e6png Jo % s{enoy WHRNSLER o perdopy | 2RO 128160 uopdpaseq
ejeq o) Jeap 1e8png pasiaey

18} Aing - 198png paydopy

{6svL pue 'gerL '0059-0029 '0L19-0019 2:¢ S130[qo e31a1eg 1994 / Aepng lended sigeoyddy) siseq (eruddy popon [ ]
(6996-0996 PUE ‘66¥6-00¥6 ‘BEV.L ‘0069 oJe s100qo sapyiiqer] uliel-BuoT 11qeg uue)-Buo Uo 1seseju) / s1essy ended o|qeayddy) siseq [enusoy  [X]

:Buyunoase jo siseq SUIMONO] G} SBSN [00YDS JOUBYD SIYL

SHY |BIN}jND pue 32Udag Jo AWapedy aloledAg




|2viie'eos  [oozsieiv'e | ese6i'esd  [oeeiasuey | o6l unowy psjendosddeurnpajeubisapun
- - - 1 - 1 6846 j SeluIeUadu] NWOoUCST 10} BAIeSeY
- - 1 - e | oese | eouejeg pund paubissy
- - - - | 0960546 BoUeleqg pund pejiWWoe)
e - | - 1 - | owie sauejeq puny papLisey
- - - 1 - 1 6ME SISUIQ ||V S1gepuedsuol
- - | - e | €16 | (oces welqo sienba) saunypuadxy predald ajqepuadsuoy
- s 1 - G AT ) (0ze6 wolqo sjenbe) sei0)5 ejgepusdsuoN
- - - c bLig {0g16 welgo sjenbe) ysed Bunjorey ejqepusdsuon
:(leuondQ) eouejeg pung Buipu3 Jo sjusuoduwion
21°21£'898 00°2GL'ZLE' ) 82°£61'869 98'1.G'48F ("2"1°d + 3) 0¢ sunr 'eouereq pungd Buipuz -2
00'#6'#08 00 ¥i6'+08 00'¥P6'708 - - eouejeg Buwuibeqg patsnlpy -2
T - - 1 - - |_5646'¢6.6 eoueeg BuiuuiBag o) sjusiwisnipy q
00'¥6'+08 00'¥¥6'v08 00 +6'+08 g V6L | }Anrjo sy e
@ouejeqg pund Buiuuibeg L
S3AHISIY 'JONVIVE ANNd ‘4
LLELE'E9 00'80Z"208 [Zz 05 ay1) 98'LIG 15 {pc + D} 3ONVIVE GNNJ NI (3SYANS3A) 3SYIUONI L3N 3
g E 3 $38N / S3DHNOS ONIINYNIA WIHLO TWLOL ‘b
N 1 - - - 1 - | ee6e-0868 {osez 0} Jou Jsnu)
- - - 1 - - | SIunodoy pelduisey puE PejoLiseIuN usemeq SUOINGUIUOD g
1 - - - g 669.-0£9. 58S JAYI0 89 T
{otiie/c0) . YT ]
jebipng jo % s|en)oy | Wuai s epo) 198{q0 uoyduasag
T \|3eBpng paydopy
ajeq o) Jeap 10Bpng pasjaay |

181 L|np - yoBpng pardopy

(6c¥2 pue '8gp.L '0059-00Z9 'DL19-0019 8ue s100[qo So)Aes 1G9Q / Aeng |eudeD ejqeoyddy) sisea |ensooy pewpon [
{6996-0996 PUE '66p6-00¥6 '3EPL ‘0069 02 5199[q0 sopyIqer] uLe1-Bud 1qeq uue)-Buo uo 1seisiy| | s1essy [endes siqesyddy) sjseg |ensooy _M_

.Buyunoaae jo siseq Bumo0) oY) S8SN [0S 19LBYD SIY |

SUY [RIN)NS pUE 22U2|aG Jo Awapedy aloweskg



Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Resolution Number 9000.100

A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SYCAMORE
ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS REGARDING THE
EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article X1H, Section 36 to the California Constitution effective
November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General Fund an Education
Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes
imposed by Article X1, Section 36(f)

WHEREAS, the School Finance Manager will estimate the total amount of additional revenues, less

refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article X111,

Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next
fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State Controller shall transfer
the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within ten days preceding the end of the
fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously appropriated for the
support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used to pay any costs
incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state government;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations with respect to
monies received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a public meeting of the

governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be used for salaries or
benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school district and charter
school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of how much money was received
from the Education Protection Account and how that money was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of community college
districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools shall ascertain and verify
whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account have been properly disbursed and
expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution;



WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of education, school
districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements of Article XIIl, Section 36
may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative

costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT 1S HEREBY RESOLVED:

L The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as
required by Article XII1, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money
will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing board
of Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts.

2. Incompliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California Constitution,
the governing board of the Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts has
determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act solely on
instructional non-administrative related expenses.

3. Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts is projecting the 2015-16 Education
Protection Account funds to be $603,789 (approximate).

Passed and Adopted by said Governing board on

-Secretary/Cl;rGf th_e_GoverEiHﬁ Board



2015 - 16 Education Protection Account

Program by Resource Report
Expenditures by Object - Detait

Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Expenditures through: June 30, 2016
For Fund 62, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

EPA
Description Oblect Code 1400
A REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
Education Protection Account (EPA) - Current Year 8012 603,789.00
Total, LCFF Sources 603,789.00
5. TOTAL REVENUES 603,789.00
B EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 I 487,754.00
Total, Certificated Salaries 487,754.00
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 49,578.00
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 9,861.00
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 46,904.00
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 9,692.00
Total, Employee Benefits 116,035.00
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 603,789.00
C EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) -
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) -
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 -
b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 -

c. Adjusted Beginning Balance
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.)




Charter School Name: Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts

TITLE:
DATE: April 7, 2016

PROPOSED:

EDUCATOR EFFECTIVENESS BUDGET

The Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance Board should approve the Educator

Effectiveness Budget to enable Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts to
support the professional development of certificated teachers, administrators, and
paraprofessionals. The proposed budget details the spending plan to facilitate the
professional development of certificated teachers, administrators, and
paraprofessionals in the areas of induction, support system for those identified as
needing improvement, alignment of instruction to state content standards, and
promotion of educator quality and effectiveness,

BACKGROUND: The State Budget is providing one-time funds for promoting educator effectiveness.
Funds are allocated based on the number of prior-year FTE certificated staff. For
Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts the amount allocated is: $21,998

BUDGET PLAN:
CATEGORY DESCRIPTION i R AMOUNT
Beginning teacher and 2015-16 2015-16
administrator support and Center for Teacher Innovation - Induction $13,000
mentoring, including, butnot | hrooram for beginning teacher support cost of
limited to, programs that stipends for coaches for 8 participants and
5"pp°_rt new tea'?r,‘er CL support resources,
administrator ability to teach or —2—0—16-_ I7_ —— 2016-17
lead effectively and to meet
induction requirements adopted | Center for Teacher Innovation — Induction $8,998
by the Commission on Teacher | Program for beginning teacher support cost of
Credentialing and pursuant to stipends for coaches for 6 participants and
Section 44259 of the California support resources.
Education Code —zcﬁ'_']_.m“ T 2017-18
[ Professional development, 2015-16 1"2015-16

coaching, and support services
for teachers who have been
identified as needing




improvement or additional
support

2016-17

2016-17

2017-18

2017-18

Professional development for
teachers and administrators
that is aligned to the state
content standards adopted
pursuant to Sections 51226,
60605, 60605.1, 60605.2,
60605.3, 60605.8, 60605.11,
60605.85, as that section read
on lune 30, 2014, and 60811.3,
as that section read on June 30,
2013, of the California
Education Code

2015-16

2015-16

2016-17

2016-17

2017-18

2017-18

Activities to promote educator
quality and effectiveness
including, but not limited to,
training on mentoring and
coaching certificated staff and
training certificated staff to
support effective teaching and
learning

2015-16

2015-16

2016-17

2016-17

2017-18

2017-18




9T/TT/¥ panoiddy pieog

e :sAep asea|al A|lue] Aepijoy
G/.T 3Aep |ooyds JO Jaquinu Jelo] awlil uoljeoeA
,T-unc-2 :Spu3 |ooyos Aep>iom 1ayoeal
9T-bnvy-2T  suibag |[ooyos payipow
Aep |ooyos
S 0E€ |62 |82 |.L2|9C |cc TE | 0€ |62 |VT ¢c |TE|0€ |62 |8C|.LC
€2 |cc|Tc|0c|6T o9c|ac |vc|€C|dc 82 |.2 |92 |Gc |V vec|€c|2c|Tc|0c
OT |QT | VT | €T [ CT 6T |8T | LT | 9T | ST T2 |02 | 6T |8T|.LT LT |9T |ST |VPT [ €T
6 |84 |9]|8 CT|(TT|OT| 6 | 8 VT |ET|CT|TT |OT OT| 6 | 8| 4L |9
c| T Ss|v|€|C|T L |9 1S9 |V |E€ el |T
= urL M 1 A = urL M 1 A = L | M 1 A = L | M 1 N
/TOc¢ aunr L T0Z AeiN /,TOZ |1dy /LTOZ YydienN
8T 82 (.2 |91 TE|[0E |CT |0E |62 (82 (L2 |9C|ST 0€ |62 |82
vec|€c|2c|Tc|0c l2|9¢|Gc|Pvc|€EC €2 |c¢c|Tc|0c|6T G |vc|€EC|cc|TcC
LT 9T | GT | VT | €T Oc | 6T |8T | LT | 9T OT |GT | VT | €T [ 2T 8T |LT | 9T | ST (VT
OT| 6 | 8|4 |9 ET|ZCT |TT|OT | 6 6 8| L |9|G TT|OT| 6 | 8 | L
el 2| T 9O |G|V |[€ | c | T vi|ie| 2|1
= urL M 1 A = urL M 1 A = L | M 1 A = L | M 1 N
/. TOZ Arenaga- ,TozZ Arenuer 9T0OZ 12qwasa oTOZ J12qWanoN
1 TE |6T |0€ |62 (82| L2 |9C |TIT TE | 0E | 6C 62|82 |.L2|9C|4ac
82 |.2|9C|GC|Vc €2|c¢c|Tc|0c|6T 9c|Gc |vc|€EC|cc ¢c¢|Tc|0c|6T|8T
T2 |02 | 6T |8T|.LT OT |QT | VT | €T [ CT 6T 8T | LT | 9T [ ST ST |VT |ET |CT (TT
vYT|ET |ZT |TT |OT 6 | 8| L ]|9]|8S CT|TT|OT| 6 | 8 8|12 |99 |V
L |99 |V |E€ c | T S|v|€|C|T T
= | urL M 1 A = | urL M 1 W | L | M\ 1 W | L | M\ 1 W
9TO0¢ 490120 9TO0Z Jaquardas 9TO0Z Isnbny 9TOcC AINC

Jepusjed LT/9T0cC
SV |[edN]l|n) pue adualds JO Awapedy a10WedAs



NN AWN R XS

TK/K

1st-3rd

4th-8th

Regular
Days Minutes
141 235
141 235
141 335
141 335
141 335
141 345
141 345
141 345
141 345
141 345
8:20am 12:30pm
8:20am 12:00pm
8:20am 2:50pm
8:20am 12:00pm
8:00am 2:30pm
8:00am 12:30pm

2016/17 Instructional Minutes

Days

Modified

34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34

235
200
335
200

Minutes
200
200
200
200
200
255
255
255
255
255

Breaks

15mins
20mins
55mins
20mins

345 45mins

255

15mins

39935
39935
54035
54035
54035
57315
57315
57315
57315
57315

Mandated

36000
36000
50400
50400
50400
54000
54000
54000
54000
54000



Personnel Plan 2016-2017

Position FTE
Executive Director 1FTE
Assistant Principal 1FTE
Operations Coordinator 1FTE
Support Service Coordinator 1FTE
Curriculum Specialist 1FTE
Education Specialist 1FTE
Education Specialist 1FTE
Physical Education Teacher 1FTE
Senior Teacher 1FTE
Senior Teacher 1FTE
Senior Teacher 1FTE
Senior Teacher 1FTE
Senior Teacher 1FTE
Senior Teacher 1FTE
Junior Teacher 1FTE
Junior Teacher 1FTE
Junior Teacher 1FTE
Junior Teacher 1FTE
Sophomore Teacher 1FTE
Sophomore Teacher 1FTE
Sophomore Teacher 1FTE
Sophomore Teacher 1FTE
Sophomore Teacher iFTE
Sophomore Teacher 1FTE
Freshman Teacher 1FTE
Freshman Teacher 1FTE
Freshman Teacher 1FTE
Freshman Teacher 1FTE
Freshman Teacher 1FTE
Freshman Teacher 1FTE
Records Clerk JSFTE
Assessment Clerk J5FTE
Attendance Clerk .75FTE
Health Clerk .ISFTE
PE Aide ~ hoys locker room .SFTE
Support Aides S FTE
Gen Ed Aides 10 FTE




Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Regular Board Meeting Minutes
23151 Palomar Street

Wildomar, CA 92595

Phone: (951) 678-5217

February 23, 2016 @6:00 p.m.

Board Members
Roland Skumawitz, President

Ingrid Flores
[lizabeth Halikis
Daniel Leavatt, SceretaryTreasurer

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at 6;08 p.m.

2.0 OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X

Dr. Ingrid Flores X

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X
Mr. Daniel Leavitt X

Other guests present: None
3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion: Dr, Flores Second: Mr. Leavitt Vote:3-0

5.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:

No commenis
6.0 INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1 Director’s Report

Presentation regarding school administration including our material revision and update on current

legislation that may impact the school.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal

7.0 OPEN BOARD SEAT APPLICANT PRESENTATIONS - TABLED

8.0 ACTION ITEMS:

8.1 Bylaws (Attachment 8.1)
The board will review and consider the Bylaws.

Staff recommendation: The board approve the Bylaws. Staff recommends approval.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

lof2




Motion: Mr. Leavitt  Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 3-0

ROLL CALL

Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
X
_X

Dr. Ingrid Flores
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

8.2 Appoint New Board member lor open board secat — item Tabled

The board appoints to the board.
Motion: Second: Vote:
ROLL CALL Aye Nay

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

2.0 CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar ltems are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion.

9.1 Approval of the Minutes: February 8, 2016 (Attachment 9.1)

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mr. Leavitt Vote: 3-0

ROLL CALL

Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
X
_X

Dr. Ingrid Flores
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

10.6 BOARD COMMENTS:
11.0  ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Mr. Leavitt Second: Dr, Flores Vote:3-0

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

Mr. Daniel Leavitt X

The meeting was adjourned at 6:23 p.m.

20f2




19°L21 WInY uounqLyuo)) Jaueng) pig saa] [Joided 00-9185-0000-0000-0-0000-Z9
19°L218 jnampiedag ysamdopasaq jusmAiogdmy 091000 0674 OEPr  9I0Z/LI/TO
T0°089°C uonesuddwo) Siapom 9107 Aerugay (sosuadxg) samypuadxg predaig 00-0££6-0000-0000-0-0000-29
70°089'1S sajuedinoe)) 28530 Aemeq)BH AIfsHIog $LO000 6874 6IrF  910TP1/T0
6079511 soweinsu] PIesH 9[0T YoreW {sasuadxyq) soanyipuadxy predasg 00-0€£6-0000-0000-0-0000-79
60'595° 118 UELJ QI{E3H DOUEPUNO JISTEH 100000 8874 8¢ OTOL/SI/TO
TTE91 saddng 2210 satddng 22130 00-10€#0000-0000-0-0000-79
9IS a3mueapy sadeig 900000 L8Td LTy 9N0T/TILO
00'Z91 w1 Suneurwe] sayddng aoyo 00- LOEF-0000-0000-0-0000-79
007918 SINPOIJ SSIUSNY ISIMYINOT 191000 987H 9P 9I0LTVITO
MOH/$93 X SMOY g - 1walold Fuljqe)) Jlomian
oosyl'y IMOH/$8S X SMOY S - druag suold 7 YromIaN sadiatag sandwo) 00-0Z8$-0000-0000-0-0000-79
00°SPI‘PS 3] HEABS 791000 S8y SIPP  910T/60/20
SLEEE'E uoddng G34S dxg Suntiesad puw saatAlag SunNSUO))/[EU0ISSIJ0I] 00-0085-0000-0000-0-0059-79
SL'EEL'ES 5Adag Adesayy pamepeds #1000 +874 PPy  910T60/20
9¢'E1 sajpddng 3140 satddng 20140 00-10£F-0000-0000-0-0000-79
9E'E1S aBmuespy sapdeg 900000 £8Td £IPr  9107/50/70
00'0% Iredey JojeuTure| wawdinby - asueusiue % sieday 00-1+95-0000-0000-0-0000-29
00°0¢s 5J3Npoa g ssaglsny ISauginos 191000 824 Wk 910Z/S0/70
10'996 sourInRsu] YI[Ba}} 9107 Arenuep (sanr1qe1] uaLny) 31qede  sjuncddy 00-0056-0000-0000~0-0000-29
109968 xpy ££0000 1870 1P 9T0T/S0/T0
66'S9F'TT waided SYIS 9102 Arenuef slqeded SHLS 00-5056-0000-0000-0-0000-29
66'S9P°ITS SH.LSI®D £01000 0874 0IrF  9L0T/ED/Z0
00°000°01 334 10enuo)) AfIUCIY 9[0T Arenugag $301Alag ssaulsng 00-£185-0000-0000-0-0000-29
0O D000ES UONEIRPT O)IUBARS £80000 6LTH 1%y  9102/70/20
T89S {xe] 108} £Tr6 T uuod 1apend) Py S107 - 146 529, |{01ked 00-918$-0000-0000-0-0000-29
789528 yunmaeda( yosmdofaasg yusmiejdmy 091000 sLZY 8IkF  910Z/10/20
Sh99s'y suied SYFJIED ajqeded SYAd 00-+056-0000-0000-0-0000-29
SH'995YS o SUAIED 1L0000 LLzd Livy  9LOT/I0/T0
junomy uopduasagq IPLL OO #3anony #0d
awep Jled EEYCE | ¥ 18132y YD e PIYD
910Z/62/20 USno1ys 910¢/10/70 PA1RQ SH9Y)) 104
Supsr ¥9q) 9107/L0/¥0 :eveq uoday
ZJo 1 a8eq hEoﬁuuQ mthaUhm 9107 :Teag [esstq



8L°160'SE18 R LT
09°6ZH°T g10g Leuga, - A9y sanmmi 00-0295-0000-0000-0-0000-79
09°67+°ZS UoSIpY EJULOJ[18) UIIYINOS 120000 €06 £hbP  910T/9TT0
¥ 8 JIzded uononnsuo) MMM safjddng woossse)) 00-Z0EF-0000-0000-0-0000-29
8E'LL Iade  vononnsuo ) pue Juted yoelg sanddng woousse) 00-Z0EF-0000-0000-0-0000-79
7971918 Aiddng 3330 pus [00YIS 1amMQ)N0S £00000 oty a4 SN 101143 147 ()]
6€'8¢8 souRInSu] GOV SoURINSU] OGO 00-05+$-0000-0000~0~0000-79
GEBESS ‘0D ADINVUNSNI NVOTHINY LVIED £60000 1084 bk 910TSTTD
00'8Z1°1 ssueImSu] YITEIH 910Z YoTRA (sasuadxq) samppuadxy predaig 00-0££6-0000-0000-0-0000-79
00°871°IS ug[pIEnD) 020000 o0t obbr  910T/STITO
LVOLY'| jawied 9107 ATeniqa s|qeded Sudd 00-+056-0000-0000-0-0000-29
LE9LF'IS SHALIED 1,0000 6624 6EPF  910LATTO
$1°270°09 wawded puod 9107 YrEp 3[qrAI9Y SHMO2DY 00-0026-0000-0000-0-0000-79
FL'TI0'09S HONE]IOSSY [BUOpEN NuBg S N TL0000 8624 8€HF  910T/61/T0
FE010'1 sapddng 22190 sat|ddng angQ 00-10£F-0000-0000-0-0000-79
$E010°'TS adsyuvapy sojderg 900000 L67d LEVP  910Z/61/T0
£697¢ sa01A195 SuT]akozy pire isem saolalag Burdsoyasnol pue suoneiadg 00-005$-0000-0000-0-0000-79
S6'9Z€S -28] “UPHD 621000 9674 9€kF  910Z/61/20
86'FE6'| sanddng woossse[) saitddng woossse 00-Z0EF-0000-0000-0-0000-79
86'¥E6°TS Ajddng 32330 pue 10043 1SIMTIROS £00000 S6TH SEFF  9T0T/8L/20
£L'66 ApueD) Uono) - JUSWSSMAUIAY Busierpuny 00-0565-0000-0000-0-0000-79
£L°668 SaUO[ BUON FoL1000 b 74 ribp S107/81/20
00081 dummea|)) [amoL $a91alag Buldaoyasnoy pue suoliessdQ 00-005$-0000-0000-0-0000-29
00'0S1S oLIEppE( B13) £91000 £67d £Err  910T/B1/T0
00'00S'F 9107 Arenuer - S321A1aG [eFa] 1e8a] 00-0£85-0000-0000-0-0000-79
00'00S°FS J'1d ‘miPpy 3 1B1gsavy 710000 1678 ey 910UBT/T0
be'Lis [EIUY SUIIBIY X0IIY oudwy pazyendesuoN pue ‘sieday ‘sasea ‘sjeiuay 00-0095-0000-0000-0-0000-T9
+6°L78S uoperodio) xosx £10000 1624 1ty 910T/B1/T0
janomy wonduasaqg ML JUnOIY #1unoxny #0d
amep 3ing PELILE # J9siday YD e YY)
9107/62/20 Y8nonp 9107/10/20 paed sy Jo4

dunsyT WeayD 910Z/L0/0 :oleQ uoday

2oz adeq hEQ—uauﬁ OhQENuhw 9107 18X [BOSLI



00'891 [€93(T [TeMm sanddng 92190 00-10£7-0000-0000-0-0000-79
00°891S ad] ‘solpmy§ Bupio] 991000 8igH LS¥P  910T/LI/ED
60°595 11 souemsu[ P[esH 9107 1BdY (sasuadxq) samuyipuadxy piedaig 00-0€£€6-0000-0000-0-0000-29
60°595°11S ue) qi[S3H UOHTPUNO, JISfUY] 100000 9IgH 9Py  910T/SI/ED
0E¥SS JowRsINGUIaY 88N EELIN 00-0125-0000-0000-0-0000-29
0T PEsS uMoIg ¥SSHUOD) 121000 SIEd sSt  OLOZ/EI/ED
20089'¢ uopesuadwo)) siojlom 9107 Yorew {sasuadxq) samnypuadxg predaig 00-0££6-0000-0000-0-0000-79
0°089°7S sajuedio)) 2)e)sowoyy Aemey)uy aysyIag ¥L0000 PIEd vSeF  910T/1i/E0
101 satjddng [euoiuef sanddng [euonuer 00-£0€+-0000-0000-0-0000-T9
101$ aduyueApy ssyders 900000 £1£Y €Sk 9TOTIL/ED
SPLS6'T g tarem sa0iun 00-0795-0000-0000-0-0000-29
SPLS6TS LUSIE 1M [Bdidqungy AsfjsA atouys|y PE0000 rq s st 9T0TPO/E0
10996 soueinsuf Yijeal] 9107 Areniqef {(san1jiqer] Juanngy) sjqesed spumoady 00-0056-0000-0000-0-0000-29
10'996$ myy ££0000 1ifd IStF  910T/H/ED
vt admsog Anatfaq pue ‘Buiddiyg ‘o8msog 00-0265-0000-0000-0-0000-79
e 3o}, usaey] $91000 o1y oSt 910T/E0/E0
00°0¥0'S 03] WAISI2AQ) 907 Aterugey/Arenuef 234 wB1s1eA0) WS 00-0115-0000~0000-0-0000-29
- 00°0F0°SS : ‘ PENSIQ (00728 PIAPYU[) 10Ts|F fe] 110000 606 6rPF  9L0T/E0/E0
00°025'T 23 WBIS1A0 9107 YW CERRUETERYo R orh s ] 00-011$-0000-0000-0-0000-Z9
.00°0Z5°zS. 1LSICY [00YIS PILIR]) 210TS]F ANE] 110000 g06Y SkrP  910Z/£0/50
09°168°¢ waWasINguiy - sa1jddng sanddng pue s[euep 00-00€#-0000-0000-0-0000-79
09°165'SS sauor saoN #91000 LOEYH LPP  9L0TE0/E0
00'000°01 324 wenuo 9107 YoepW S3DIAIG SSIUSTIY 00-£185-0000-0000~0-0000-79
-00°D00°01S TOHEINPY 0)IUEAES £80000 905 bt 9L0T/S0/50
£ Ivi wawdo[aad(] [euoIssajoIg 00-0t85-0000-0000-0-0000-79
9€'81 pood 00-00£ t-0000-0006-0-0000-79
6¢'651S S BAUB], 6£6000 5064 Sttt 910T/E0/50
£8'TS6°TT wawded SYLS 9107 Arenuga g ajqeded SY1S 00-50$6-0000-0000-0-0000-29
£8°T56'77S SHISIZD LD1000 4112} e 9T0TEO/ED
munoury =o_um_..9nom— ML unoday #3anoday #Od
ELTLTNEETL B ¢ # 224 g # Jasjday P Aeg APIYD
9107/1€/€0 ySnony 9102/10/€0 Pareq ES el Y |
SupSTT 234D 910Z/L0/v0 918 wodoy
€30 1 adeq h—ﬂoﬂuu#w u.:u:.-wuhm 910¢C 1eag [easiy



00'8TI'l sousmnsf 9107 dy (sesuadx3) sasmypuadxy predaig 00-0££6-0000-0000-0-0000-79
80'8ZI'IS usipsEng 020000 {5y ILbr  910Z/6T/E0
LTSE'T A1ousalg 9107 Arenuqag sounfy 00-0795-0000-0000-0-0000-29
TLISETS uos|py SRLIOJE,) WIAIOS 120000 ocd OLvr  910Z/6T/E0
vo°LSS T sauensuy avkojdurg 2oURINSU] IO 00-05+5-0000-0000-0-0000-79
¥9'LSS'IS *0D AONVHNSNI NVORTWY LVAYD £60000 67¢d 69F  910T/6T/E0
§13¢T uoddng SAV4TVD S30IAIag ssauIsng 00-€185-0000-0000-0-0000-Z9
SL'8TS U] RLpA 1r0060 T4 | 89FF  910T/6T/ED
1671€8 $10¢ saquiaidag Fuipug pousd 533 Jjo1keg 00-9185-0000-0000-0-0000-79
1§ 1£88 Juawpsedaq yuamdoaaaq Juawioidmy 991000 Lied LIPr  SL0T6T/EO
FLZT009 swiAed puog 9107 [udy 2]qRAL233Y SIUNODDY 00-00Z6-0000-0000-0-0000-29
FLII0°09S UOPEI0SSY [HUONEN Hued STl ZL0600 97¢d 9P SI0Z/TTED
05 L]TY 9107 ATeruqa] - S90S [eda] [eda] 00-0£85-0000-0000-0~0000-79
05°LBT'HS O'1d WAy % 298.13qsuy 710000 szed St 9NOT/TTED
S6'9TE 5301138 Bul[2£30y pue jsem $921a19g Futdaoyasnoy pue suonerad 00-0055-0000-0000-0-0000-79
S6'97ES 0L WP 671000 vIed YrF  9LOTITED
718 [RIUY SUTYIBI] XOI2Y cuduwy pazifendesuoN pus ‘sieday ‘sasea’] ‘s[eisy 00-0095-0000-0000-0-0000-79
rard b3 nopesadio]) xotax £10000 c7ed £9pF  950Z/ITED
00°SLE uLre[y A)Lmaag pue aii sBuipjing - sousudUIB 7 sieday 00~0P9S-0000-0000-0-0000-79
D0'SLES U ‘SwAsAS Ja3y 1yndmo)y LYI00D el vy IHOTITIED
00°000°05 § $30IAI3S UORINASUO)) loge] joenuo) 00-2$8$-0000-0000-0-0000-%9
00°000°051S auj ‘Supoenuo) Puky ¥80000 1764 19%F  9L0ZBL/ED
00°878'p $331A135 P fe1aadg 91(Z Areniqa] dxg Sunerad( pus sadlAlag BunMsUE/JEUOISSS}0Ig 00-0085-0000-0000-0-0059-29
00'BZE'YS au] 5321419 Bugnsuo) piojxQ 691000 ozsd by 9107/BLIE0
00°12¢'s uonesuadwo)) s1aqtom is0d PajBaY 12D ‘dourInsU] UofEsudw0)) S19XI0M 00~ 1L09€-0000~0000-0-0000-Z9
00°1TH'SS . Aauseq » L3uteg L9T000 LIgd 6skF  STOTLI/ED
09°LET SIUNO2IY WPV IaYd2a), suondussqng 00-20£$-0000-0000-0-0000-9
09°LETS y 1]. 2u] ‘suoneAOnU] FIGIEI], 891000 61td sstt  910T/LI/ED
junomy nopdurasa(g IPLL JUNODY #I1unodxy #0d
amep e # 294eg # 1530y YD e NI
9107/1€/€0 Y3n0OIYl 910T/10/E0 PR SHI9YD) 104
Sunsry ) 9107/L0/0 :areq Hoday
€0 7 a%eg AWIdpeoy JI0MEILG 9107  -ImaA [easH]



PP I90°50ES gD TE

06°LYLE 9107 [Mdy - wawide USWI[RISU] PUOSDS soxe] apeisy [eay 00-0£95-0000-0000-0-0000-Z9

05°LFLYIS 121nseal) AJUnoD IPISIIARY 1£1000 SEEd SLht  910Z/IE/E0
£5°LO6'E Suisrerpung Suiserpung 00-0£65-0000-0000-0-0000-79

£S'LOG'ES 01 - S8, Noog dPSE[ORIS 200000 rECH biby  910Z/0E/£0
£70r | JuIWARg 9107 Y25e] aqeled SUad 0005 6-0000-0000-0-0000-29

ETOMIS SHAITED 1L0000 £EEd £LPF  9T0T/6Z/E0
0056+ diyssaquapy sostespunyg sdiysiaquay pue sangg 00-00£5-0000-0000-0-0000-79

00°S68S : paE) Lemg 0L1000 T Py STOTETE0
junowy nondurasaq IPLL N0 # N0y #0d

ame) 3eg # 234 g # wsiday PIY)  Aed NRIY)

9102/1€/€0 Y3n01q) 9107/10/€0 PR $3994)) 101
Sunsiy yaag) 910Z/L0/MD  to1eQ Hoday
¢ Jo g aBeg hEOﬂwu< m.-o--uo\nm 9107  -4eajf [essi]



	RRCSA.board.agenda.packet.April.11.2016
	Calendar, minutes, bell schedule
	Calendar

	Calendar, minutes, bell schedule
	Sheet2

	Personnel plan 16-17
	RRCSA.board.agenda.packet.April.11.2016



